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Brunswick Town Hall Complex

B5621 Brunswick Town Hall

Location

233 Sydney Road,, BRUNSWICK VIC 3056 - Property No B5621

Municipality

MERRI-BEK CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 28, 2004

Brunswick Town Hall and Muncipal Offices complex is a French Renaissance revival design of Evander McIvor
(1877) and Sydney H Wilson (1908), with Moderne additions by Wilson and Charles R Heath (1926) and
remodelled (1937), by Peck and Kemter.
The 1877 and 1908 work is architecturally of State significance as one of a group of French Renaissance revival
town halls characteristic of Melbourne. The complementary 1926 and 1937 work with its interiors is equally
significant as one of a group of Moderne municipal buildings and interiors. At Brunswick, this Moderne work is
intact, particularly the concealed cove lighting, proscenium modelling and details such as the wall clock and
joinery veneers.
The complex is locally significant (with Christ Church, Glenlyon Road and the former Mechanics' Institute) as a
significant streetscape and visual focus of the municipality. The Town Hall is visibly the grandest building in the
Sydney Road approach to Melbourne.
The complex is historically and socially significant to Brunswick as an expression of the social and civic



aspirations of the city since the 1870's.
Classified: 15/05/1986

Hermes Number 66245

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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